

Michigan Department of Treasury
dempkowski@michigan.gov
(517) 373-4415

From: Maxine Murray [<mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:37 AM
To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: One Resolution for Approval - EME1982014

Good morning Angela,

I am submitting the following resolution for State approval:

EME1982014 - Resolution to Zito Construction for Initial Watermain Cat-In @ the Water Plant - \$676,300.00 (Water Fund)

Please see the attached.

Thank you.

—
Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Mayor Dayne Walling
Darnell Earley, Emergency Manager
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax

Michigan Department of Treasury
dempkowska@michigan.gov
(517) 373-4415

From: Maxine Murray [<mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:37 AM
To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: One Resolution for Approval - EME1982014

Good morning Angela,

I am submitting the following resolution for State approval:

EME1982014 - Resolution to Zito Construction for Initial Watermain Cut-In @ the Water Plant - \$676,300.00 (Water Fund)

Please see the attached

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Mayor Dayne Walling
Darnell Earley, Emergency Manager
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax